
MU 3-176S 

682-7226 

GEOLOGIST-OIL PRODUCER 

P. O. BOX 1179 

MIDLAND. TEXAS 79701 

A p r i l 29, 1968 

Mr. A. L. Porter 
Director 
New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Dear Sir: 

RE: Request to commingle o i l produced from the North Bagley, Upper 
Penn and North Bagley, Lower Penn, Charles B. Gillespie, Jr. 
State "A" Lease ( State K-90) Section 3, T-ll-S, R-33-E, Lea 
County 

Please consider t h i s a formal request for your Administrative Order 
to comingle the production from the two zones l i s t e d above on the 
above described lease, and waive Rule 303 (a) of the Conservation Rules. 

The # 1 well is presently producing from the Upper Penn zone and 
the # 2 w e l l , recently completed, is completed from the Lower 
Penn zone. The ownership is common i n both wells on the lease, as is 
the State Royalty. 

Your approval of t h i s request would be deeply appreciated. 

Yours/truly 

Charles B. G i l l e s p i e , Jr. 

HAY i 


